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In Reply Refer To:
:

Docket i;o. (50-235/ 8-13

Omahs Public Power District
ATTi!: i'r. T. E. Short, Assistant

General Manager
1623 Harney Street
0:r,a h .1, fiebraska 68102

Gentlenen:

Th3nk you for your letter of flovember 21, 1978 in response to our

letter and flotice of Violation dated October 31, 1973. We have no further

questions at this time and will review your corrective action during a

future inspection.

Sincerely,

,$1 '? hcl'=.1n -.

G. L. Madsen, Chief,
Reactor Operations and

iluclear Support Branch

CC'
R. L. Andrews, Manager
Fort Calnoun Station
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